Programme.

His Royal Highness The Governor General will arrive at the site of the Building at Twelve O'clock, Noon and after receiving the Royal Salute and inspecting the Guard of Honour, which will be furnished by the 207th Overseas Battalion (Lieut.-Colonel MacLean), will proceed to the Royal Pavilion.

The corner stone of the old building, originally laid by H R.H. Albert Edward, Prince of Wales, September First, 1860, remaining in position at the North-East angle of the inner court of the eastern wing of the former structure, the ceremony will proceed in the following order:—

- 1. The Gentleman Usher of the Black Rod Commands Silence
- 2. The Minister of Public Works for the Dominion of Canada, the Honourable Robert Rogers, M.P., briefly addresses His Royal Highness the Governor General, thanks him for having graciously consented to officiate upon this occasion, and calls upon the Prime Minister of Canada to supplement his remark.
- 3. Speech by the Prime Minister of Canada, the Right Honourable Sir Robert Borden, G.C.M.G., P.C., K.C., LL.D., M.P., etc., etc.
- 4. During the playing of a march by the Band, the Honourable the Minister of Public Works, accompanied by the Prime Minister, proceeds to the corner stone, still in its place in the original foundation. Under the direction of the orchitect, John A. Pearson, Esq., the stone will be raised from its base, placed upon a bogey, and thereon transferred to a position convenient to its new location in the North-East corner of the foundation of the new building.